From: Aisha Francis <aisha@proudevents.co.uk>

Sent: 15 March 2021 18:08

To: Jackson Jane; Jackson Rachel

Cc: Licensing (SCDC); Ben Whur; Louise Young

Subject: Re: Premises Licence Application

Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files; Strawberries & Creem Draft Conditions

150321.pdf
Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.
Dear Jane and Rachel,
| hope all is well!

As previously discussed, we are attaching proposed draft conditions to assist in the drafting of the licence
application.

We have been working closely with our legal advisor throughout, Simon Taylor, who was involved in the drafting of
the application. Simon has drafted the conditions after reviewing all of the representations that have since come in.

Simon, as a lawyer, is an events and licensing specialist, whose clients include some of the UK’s largest promoters,
Live Nation, AEG and SJM. He has specialised in licencing law since the 1980’s and we are confident that the drafted
conditions appropriately cover all of the elements of our licence application and the subsequent representations.

We hope they are of assistance to you.

We will be sending over our responses to the representations by separate email and hope to have these to you very
shortly.

Best wishes

Aisha Francis
Project Manager

Proud to design. Proud to deliver.

www.proudevents.co.uk

Follow our blog & twitter updates
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From: 999900 0000000000000000
Date: Thursday, 11 March 2021 at 12:13

To: 0000000000 000000000 . 60 6000 ¢ 0000000000
Cc: "Licensing (SCDC)'@80000900 0000 ®>

Subject: Premises Licence Application
Good afternoon

Please attached the list of representations received - can you let me have your comments as soon as
possible.

Kind regards

Jane Jackson | Technical Officer — Licensing Team | Shared Waste & Environment
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South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA
t: 03450 450 500
www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook.com/south-cambridgeshire | twitter.com/SouthCambs
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